From: Pat Downing

To: Curran, Connie

Subject: Fw: Resolution for DC CF Grant Project - T. Perry
Date: Friday, June 17, 2016 10:40:50 AM
Attachments: DALC--Samuel-Thomas_AppraisalExcerpts.pdf
Hello Connie,

Here’s the info to include in our June 23rd agenda.
Thank you,
Pat

From: Pat Downing
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 6:06 PM

To: Kevin Connors
Subject: Fw: Resolution for DC CF Grant Project - T. Perry

Hello Kevin,
Please have this information [attached & below] included in our packet for the EANR
meeting at which this is taken up.
Thank you,
Pat

From: Zimmermann, Jan

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 3:16 PM

To: Downing, J Patrick Forward

Cc: Hicklin, Laura ; Connors, Kevin ; Ripp, David

Subject: RE: Resolution for DC CF Grant Project - T. Perry

Pat,
Attached are some excepts from the Stone appraisal that should answer your additional questions.

Jan Zimmermann
(608) 224-3761

From: Zimmermann, Jan

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 10:51 AM

To: 'Pat Downing'

Cc: Hicklin, Laura; Connors, Kevin; Ripp, David

Subject: RE: Resolution for DC CF Grant Project - T. Perry

Thanks, Pat.

I will get back to you on the development rights issue once I've looked closer at the appraisal DALC
sent that was commissioned from Stone Appraisal (Mike Stone) who always does a superb job.

This conservation easement does not include public access at all times. However, the DALC intends
to organize public field trips to the property for attendees and neighboring property owners to learn
about prairie ecosystems, management and ecological importance of the area, in hopes they will
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The Town of Perry has additional authority over land use planning and land divisions involving
the subject property. This includes approval of driveways and siting of improvements.
Properties may not be developed without town approval. Additionally, the Town of Perry does
not allow for farmstead splits without impacting the zoning density for the overall tract. As such,
the owner’s entire 63.39 acres may only be developed with the existing residence or its
replacement. Development of a second residence would require additional land.

Land uses permitted within this district generally include a broad range of agricultural, single-
family residential, outdoor recreational and forestry (timber management) uses. Land uses that
are prohibited generally include commercial, industrial and intensive residential subdivision.
The current uses of the subject property conform to zoning.

The easement is divided into three zones. A forest zone, a grassland zone and a prairie
remnant zone. The subject’'s easement provisions adversely impact on the otherwise legal
private estate interests in the easement encumbered lands on the subject in the following areas:

Relocating the existing residence to the encumbered lands is prohibited.
Nonresidential buildings and structures are restricted.

Commercial and industrial uses of the property are prohibited.

Agricultural uses of the property are restricted. '

Outdoor recreational uses of the property are restricted.

Timber management uses of the property are restricted.

Motorized vehicle access (including snowmobiles and ATV’s) is restricted.

Dumping and outside storage are restricted

Advertising signs and billboards are prohibited. Signage is restricted.

Mineral and surface alterations are restricted.

Land divisions and subdivisions (legal and de facto) of the property or property rights
are prohibited on the encumbered lands. s ,

A 10 acre m/l remainder area is excluded from the easement encumbrance. The existing
residence is permitted on this area. Market absorption of parcels with the subject’'s combination
of easement provisions will be negatively impacted through altered and reduced levels of buyer
demand. A significant number of buyers will find the easement provisions unacceptable and will
terminate their interest in purchasing an eased property. Other buyers will simply discount their
offering prices for the property. This lack of market acceptance must be recognized in any
analysis. '

ACQUISITION ANALYSIS

RECAPITULATION

My final opinions of fee s‘imple estate market value for the 63.39 acre m/l subject property, as of
February 29, 2016, are:

Lérger parcel before easement acquisition $830,400
Less remainder interests after easement acquisition - $697,300

Difference , : $139,;600







also protect their lands in the future.

Below is the budget for the project which will answer most of your questions:

B Appraised value of property $139,600
B Associated project costs
-- Appraisal cost 2,750
-- Title Insurance 125
-- Recording Fee 30
$142,505
B Landowner Value Donation S 88,700
B Grant from Madison Community Fnd. S 16,000
B Proposed DCCF Grant at 25% of appraised value S 35,626*
W DALC funds S 2,179
$142,505
*Dane County’s Grant includes base fee S 35,626
Dane County’s standard grant fee per guidelines S 5,000
S 40,626

I'll get back to you on the development rights issue as soon as | can.

Jan Zimmermann

From: Pat Downing [mailto:downhome@tds.net]

Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2016 11:41 AM

To: Zimmermann, Jan

Cc: Hicklin, Laura; Connors, Kevin; Ripp, David

Subject: Re: Resolution for DC CF Grant Project - T. Perry

Hi All,
| will sponsor this Resolution.
Please answer these questions:
> What are the remaining costs that will be borne by the Driftless Area Land Conservancy and
the landowner?
> What rights of use will the public have on this land?
> Does the easement include any development rights?
Regards,
Pat

From: Zimmermann, Jan

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Downing, J Patrick

Cc: Hicklin, Laura ; Connors, Kevin ; Ripp, David
Subject: Resolution for DC CF Grant Project - T. Perry

Pat,
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| have drafted the attached Resolution to approve a Conservation Fund grant to the Driftless Area
Land Conservancy for a 53-acre conservation easement over the Samuel-Thomas property in
Section 29 in the Town of Perry. The Park Commission reviewed and recommended that this
project advance at its meeting on Wednesday evening.

I've also included a couple of maps as additional reference. | would appreciate if you would consider
sponsoring this resolution.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Jan Zimmermann

Dane County Real Estate Coordinator
(608) 224-3761



